
Any person may speak for three (3) minutes on any agenda item; however, total public input per item is not to exceed 15 minutes, extended at the discretion of the 
City Council.  This rule does not apply to public hearings. Non-timed items may be taken up at any unspecified time. 

 CLOSED SESSION: 5:15 P.M. 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR (Gov. Code § 54957.6): Name 

of City Negotiator to Attend Closed Session:  Margaret Long and 
Administrative Services Director Kelly Buendia; Employee Organizations:  
Lakeport Employees Association (LEA) and the Unrepresented 
Management (UM) group. 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: 6:00 p.m. 

 MOMENT OF SILENCE: Observe a moment of silence for Lake County Deputy Rob Rumfelt, who passed 
away on August 22, 2017. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Move to accept agenda as posted, or move to add or delete items. 

  Urgency Items: To add item, Council is required to make a majority decision that an urgency 
exists (as defined in the Brown Act) and a 2/3rds determination that the need to 
take action arose subsequent to the Agenda being posted. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: The following Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and noncontroversial.  They will be acted upon by 
the Council at one time without any discussion.  Any Council Member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda for discussion under the regular Agenda.  Removed items will be considered following the 
Consent Calendar portion of this agenda. 

 A. Ordinances: Waive reading except by title, of any ordinances under consideration at this 
meeting for either introduction or passage per Government Code Section 36934. 

 B. Minutes: Approve minutes of the City Council regular meeting of August 15, 2017. 

 C. Warrants: Approve the warrant register of August 23, 2017. 

 D. New Classification: Approve a new classification for a Permit Technician with a salary range 38 
earning $3,208 to $4,065 per month. 

V. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/REQUESTS:  

 A. Citizen Input: Any person may speak for 3 minutes about any subject within the authority of the City Council, provided that the 
subject is not already on tonight’s agenda.  Persons wishing to address the City Council are required to complete a 
Citizen’s Input form and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the meeting being called to order.  While not required, 
please state your name and address for the record.  NOTE: Per Government Code §54954.3(a), the City Council 
cannot take action or express a consensus of approval or disapproval on any public comments regarding matters 
which do not appear on the printed agenda. 

 B. Employee Introduction: Introduction of new Lakeport Police Department employee, Police Officer 
Kaylene Strugnell. 

VI. COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 A. Public Works Director  

  1. Bid Award: Authorize the replacement of the 8” well pump and award the contract to Valley 
Pump & Motor Works, as described in the bid package. 

  2. Informal Bid Award: Authorize staff to proceed with an informal bidding process to replace the failing 
HVAC system at the Corporation Yard Office, and authorize a budget adjustment 
not to exceed $20,000.00. 

  3. Sewer Pump Replacement: Authorize the purchase of a new 45 HP Flygt Submersible Pump for the Larrecou 
Lift Station.   

 

 

 

 

 AGENDA 
 REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 
 (ALSO MEETS AS THE CITY OF LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL SEWER DISTRICT, THE LAKEPORT INDUSTRIAL 
 DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, THE MUNICIPAL FINANCING AGENCY OF LAKEPORT and THE SUCCESOR 
 AGENCY TO THE LAKEPORT REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) 
 Tuesday, September 5, 2017 
 City Council Chambers, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, California 95453 



City Council Agenda of September 5, 2017  Page 2 

  4. Contract Change Orders: Authorize the City Manager to sign Contract Change Orders No. 3, No. 4, and No. 
5 with Green Right O’Way Constructors, Inc. for the additional work on the 
Giselman Waterline Replacement Project. 

 B. City Manager  

  1. 2017 League of California Cities 
Annual Conference 
Resolutions: 

Consider the proposed resolutions and direct the City of Lakeport’s voting 
delegate to the League of California Cities Annual Conference to support the two 
(2) Resolutions provided in the Annual Conference Resolutions Packet. 

VII. CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS: 

 A. Miscellaneous Reports, if any:  

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:   

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 225 
Park Street, Lakeport, California, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on the City of Lakeport’s website, www.cityoflakeport.com, subject to 
staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 

The City of Lakeport, in complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), requests individuals who require special accommodations to access, attend and/or 
participate in the City meeting due to disability, to please contact the City Clerk’s Office, (707) 263-5615, 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting to ensure reasonable 
accommodations are provided. 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Hilary Britton, Deputy City Clerk 

http://www.cityoflakeport.com/


I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Mayor Mattina called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Council Members 
Barnes, Council Member Parlet, Council Member Spurr and Council Member 
Turner were present. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Melissa Fulton. 

III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member 
Parlet, and unanimously carried by voice vote to accept agenda as posted. 

  Urgency Items: There were no urgency items. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA:  

 A. Ordinances: Waive reading except by title, of any ordinances under consideration at this 
meeting for either introduction or passage per Government Code Section 36934. 

 B. Minutes: Approve minutes of the City Council regular meeting of July 18, 2017, and the 
special City Council meetings of July 24, 2017, and August 8, 2017. 

 C. Warrants: Approve the warrant register of July 24, 2017. 

 D. Application 2017-028: Approve Application No. 2017-028, with staff recommendations, for the 
Recovery Happens event to be held September 16, 2017 in Library Park. 

 E. Measure Z Advisory Committee: Receive and file the draft minutes of the July 31, 2017 Measure Z Advisory 
Committee meeting. 

 F. Polestar Information Technology 
Contract: 

Approve and authorize the City Manager to execute the attached professional 
services agreement with Polestar Computers for the provision of IT support 
services. 

  Vote on Consent Agenda: A motion was made by Council Member Parlet, seconded by Council Member 
Barnes, and unanimously carried by voice vote to approve the consent agenda, 
items A through F. 

V. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/REQUESTS:  

 A. Citizen Input: Dennis Rollins from Westside Community Park thanked staff for participation in 
the Grillin' on the Green event, stating this was the most successful event to 
date. 

John Tomlinson from Mendocino College thanked the Council for the use of 
Library Park for the Shakespeare at the Lake event. He relayed that visitors from 
numerous areas outside of the county attended the event. 

 B. Presentation: Melissa Fulton presented a donation in the amount of $9,567.43 by the Lake 
County Chamber of Commerce for the Annual Fireworks Show in Library Park. 

 C. Presentation: Dave Garzoli, promoter of the 2017 Downtown Lakeport Criterium, gave a 
presentation to the City Council.   Mr. Garzoli reviewed the successes of the 
event held July 15, 2017, as well as areas of needed improvement for future 
events. 

VI. COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 A. Community Development Director  

  1. Planning Commission Appeal:  
Dollar General/Cross 
Development 

Community Development Director Ingram presented the staff report. 

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 

(ALSO MEETS AS THE CITY OF LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL SEWER DISTRICT, THE LAKEPORT INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, THE 
MUNICIPAL FINANCING AGENCY OF LAKEPORT and THE SUCCESOR AGENCY TO THE LAKEPORT REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) 

Tuesday, August 15, 2017 
City Council Chambers, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, California 95453 



City Council Minutes of August 15, 2017  Page 2 

Sabrina Teller of Remy, Moose, and Manley spoke on behalf of the appellant 
and was available for questions.  Joe Dell of Cross Development (Appellant) 
spoke in favor of the appeal and was available for questions. 

Mayor Mattina opened the public hearing at 7:13 p.m.  Christine Fowler spoke 
in favor of the appeal. With no other comment offered by the public, Mayor 
Mattina closed the public hearing at 7:18 p.m. 

Mayor Mattina re-opened the public hearing at 7:30 p.m. at the request of 
Planning Commissioner Michael Froio, who spoke against the appeal.  Christine 
Fowler addressed concerns raised by Commissioner Froio and in favor of the 
appeal.  Mayor Mattina closed the re-opened public hearing at 7:35 p.m. 

A motion was made by Council Member Parlet, seconded by Council Member 
Barnes, and approved 4-1, with Council member Spurr opposed, to uphold the 
appeal, filed by Cross Development, of the Planning Commission decision to 
deny the Architectural and Design Review application (AR 17-02), and find that 
the Project qualifies for a Categorical Exemption pursuant to Section 15332 of 
the CEQA Guidelines, and remand to the Planning Commission for the 
consideration of the adequacy of the Architectural and Design Review 
application (AR 17-02). 

 B. Public Works Director  

  1. Water Emergency Resolutions 
and Proclamations 

Public Works Director Grider presented the staff report.  

Michael Green recommended that communication go out to the public if the 
resolution is adopted. 

A motion was made by Council Member Parlet, seconded by Council Member 
Turner, and unanimously carried by voice vote to adopt the proposed 
Resolution to rescind Resolution No. 2546 (2015) and continue the prohibition 
of certain wasteful water usage practices. 

 C. Finance Director  

  1. Gann Limit Revision Finance Director Walker presented the staff report. 
 
A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member 
Parlet, and unanimously carried by voice vote to approve the corrected 
appropriations limit of $11,852,201 in Fiscal Year 2017-18 and $11,463,663 in 
Fiscal Year 2016-2017 for the City of Lakeport and adopt the proposed 
resolution. 

VII. CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS: 

 A. Miscellaneous Reports, if any: City Manager Silveira had no report. 

City Attorney Ruderman had no report. 

Public Works Director Grider had no report. 

Finance Director Walker had no report. 

Police Chief Rasmussen had no report. 

Community Development Director reported that a public meeting was held 
regarding the Lakefront Revitalization Plan, with great feedback from the public.  
This document will be brought to Council for adoption. 

Administrative Services Director Buendia had no report. 

Council Member Barnes provided the results from a survey of the downtown 
businesses related to downtown events.  He will do another round after Taste of 
Lake County and Oktoberfest events.  The Soper Reese will launch GenX Theatre 
after the car show. 



City Council Minutes of August 15, 2017  Page 3 

Council Member Spurr reported that the Lakeside Car and Boat Show takes 
place this weekend.  

Council Member Parlet reported that the City received a thank you for the Lake 
Transit Authority from State Senator McGuire. 

The Hartley project should receive funds from the Safe Routes to School 
program, and the Highway 29 project has received $20 million for completion. 

Council Member Turner thanked the Planning Commission and announced that 
the Taste of Lake County is scheduled for August 26, 2017. 

Mayor Mattina had no report.  

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Mattina adjourned the meeting at 7:56 p.m. 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Stacey Mattina, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Kelly Buendia, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 

225 PARK STREET • LAKEPORT, CALIFORNIA 95453 • TELEPHONE (707) 263-5615 • FAX (707) 263-8584 
 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
Over 125 years of community 
pride, progress and service 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8/30/2017 
 
 
I hereby certify that the attached list of warrants has been audited, 
extensions are proper, purchase orders have been issued, and department 
heads have been given the opportunity to review and sign claim forms. 
 
 

   
  ______________________________ 
  Nicholas Walker 
  Finance Director 
 
 



8/30/2017 2:04:09 PM Page 1 of 6

Bank Transaction Report
Lakeport Transaction Detail

Issued Date Range: 07/25/2017 - 08/23/2017

Cleared Date Range:  -

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

Bank Account: 15-0352000798 - POOLED CASH BANK

-11,467.32OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT DISPOSAL, INC.51675 Check07/31/2017

-15,205.21OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT DISPOSAL, INC.51687 Check08/03/2017

-736.65OutstandingAccounts PayableAFLAC51676 Check08/04/2017

-3.68OutstandingAccounts PayableAIRMED CARE NETWORK51677 Check08/04/2017

-693.67OutstandingAccounts PayableCA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT51678 Check08/04/2017

-25.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJACQUELINE M. STOEBE51679 Check08/04/2017

-315.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT EMPLOYEE'S ASSOC51680 Check08/04/2017

-360.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLPOA51681 Check08/04/2017

-975.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION51682 Check08/04/2017

-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableREDWOOD CREDIT UNION51683 Check08/04/2017

-2,286.50OutstandingAccounts PayableVALIC - C/O JP MORGAN CHASE51684 Check08/04/2017

-1,477.77OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000524 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-1,540.72OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000525 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-1,775.50OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000526 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-1,855.88OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000527 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-3,500.17OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000528 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-4,423.32OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000529 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-1,205.96OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000530 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-2,395.17OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000531 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-43.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000532 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-67.46OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000533 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-3,245.98OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000534 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-3,382.05OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0000535 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-1,007.38OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0000536 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-11,734.37OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000537 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-1,115.42OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000538 Bank Draft08/04/2017

-7,963.00OutstandingAccounts PayableAIR SCIENCE USA, LLC.51688 Check08/08/2017

-4,504.00OutstandingAccounts PayableALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES51689 Check08/08/2017

0.00VoidedAccounts PayableVoid Check51690 Check08/08/2017

-1,495.00OutstandingAccounts PayableAPEX TECHNOLOGY MGMT, INC.51691 Check08/08/2017

-13,818.25OutstandingAccounts PayableAPPLIED LANDSCAPE MATERIALS, INC.51692 Check08/08/2017

-19.71OutstandingAccounts PayableARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES51693 Check08/08/2017

-1,641.69OutstandingAccounts PayableAT&T51694 Check08/08/2017

-70.00OutstandingAccounts PayableAT&T51695 Check08/08/2017

-1,132.02OutstandingAccounts PayableBOB NISHIYAMA INVESTIGATIONS51696 Check08/08/2017

-600.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCAL-SLA51697 Check08/08/2017



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

8/30/2017 2:04:09 PM Page 2 of 6

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-992.67OutstandingAccounts PayableCLINE INVESTIGATIONS, LLC51698 Check08/08/2017

-6,144.45OutstandingAccounts PayableCOLANTUANO, HIGHSMITH &51699 Check08/08/2017

-875.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES51700 Check08/08/2017

-4,604.07OutstandingAccounts PayableCOUNTY OF LAKE-PUBLIC WORKS51701 Check08/08/2017

-1,291.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDAVIS TIRE & AUTO REPAIR51702 Check08/08/2017

-675.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEBRA  ENGLAND51703 Check08/08/2017

-202.95OutstandingAccounts PayableDEEP VALLEY SECURITY51704 Check08/08/2017

-185.10OutstandingAccounts PayableDEPT OF CONSERVATION51705 Check08/08/2017

-134.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEPT OF JUSTICE51706 Check08/08/2017

-0.80OutstandingAccounts PayableDUNKEN PUMPS51707 Check08/08/2017

-192.81OutstandingAccounts PayableEUREKA OXYGEN COMPANY51708 Check08/08/2017

-303.37OutstandingAccounts PayableGOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO.51709 Check08/08/2017

-90.91OutstandingAccounts PayableGRAINGER51710 Check08/08/2017

-21,612.18OutstandingAccounts PayableHARTFORD RETIREE PREMIUM ACCT51711 Check08/08/2017

-1,783.50OutstandingAccounts PayableHERC RENTALS51712 Check08/08/2017

-15,509.03OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERSTATE CARPORT CORPORATION51713 Check08/08/2017

-12,925.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJJACPA, INC.51714 Check08/08/2017

-3,333.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP51715 Check08/08/2017

-1,027.53OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE COUNTY ELECTRIC SUPPLY51716 Check08/08/2017

-16.48OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE COUNTY WASTE SOLUTIONS51717 Check08/08/2017

-610.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE EVENT DESIGN &51718 Check08/08/2017

-450.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE TREE DESIGN51719 Check08/08/2017

-25.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLCOE51720 Check08/08/2017

-1,490.84OutstandingAccounts PayableMEDIACOM51721 Check08/08/2017

-1,188.33OutstandingAccounts PayableNAPA AUTO - LAKE PARTS51722 Check08/08/2017

-834.93OutstandingAccounts PayableNFP NATIONAL ACCOUNT SERVICES51723 Check08/08/2017

-2,936.25OutstandingAccounts PayableNIXON-EGLI EQUIPMENT CO.51724 Check08/08/2017

-5,824.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNTU TECHNOLOGIES INC51725 Check08/08/2017

-12,750.00OutstandingAccounts PayableOE PUBLIC & MISC EE'S51726 Check08/08/2017

-54.79OutstandingAccounts PayableOFFICE DEPOT51727 Check08/08/2017

-20,330.83OutstandingAccounts PayablePACE ENGINEERING, INC.51728 Check08/08/2017

-1,008.30OutstandingAccounts PayablePACE SUPPLY #03391-0051729 Check08/08/2017

-6,883.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePERFORMANCE MECHANICAL51730 Check08/08/2017

-17,112.50OutstandingAccounts PayablePG&E VO24810451731 Check08/08/2017

-154.79OutstandingAccounts PayablePITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SVCS51732 Check08/08/2017

-322.71OutstandingAccounts PayablePLAZA PAINT & SUPPLIES51733 Check08/08/2017

-2,388.43OutstandingAccounts PayablePOLESTAR COMPUTERS51734 Check08/08/2017

-3,300.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePRENTICE, LONG & EPPERSON51735 Check08/08/2017

-27.39OutstandingAccounts PayableR.B.  PETERS51736 Check08/08/2017

-49,946.60OutstandingAccounts PayableR.E.M.I.F.51737 Check08/08/2017

-107,432.00OutstandingAccounts PayableR.E.M.I.F.51738 Check08/08/2017

-43.96OutstandingAccounts PayableRAINBOW AGRICULTURAL SERVICES51739 Check08/08/2017

-737.44OutstandingAccounts PayableRALPH HAGEDORN51740 Check08/08/2017



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

8/30/2017 2:04:09 PM Page 3 of 6

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-175.00OutstandingAccounts PayableRB PEST CONTROL51741 Check08/08/2017

-25.99OutstandingAccounts PayableREBEKAH  DOLBY51742 Check08/08/2017

-1,129.08OutstandingAccounts PayableROAD-TECH SAFETY SERVICES, INC.51743 Check08/08/2017

-250.00OutstandingAccounts PayableROGER WHEELER51744 Check08/08/2017

-856.25OutstandingAccounts PayableSHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS & GEO51745 Check08/08/2017

-3,127.41OutstandingAccounts PayableSIERRA CHEMICAL COMPANY51746 Check08/08/2017

-809.22OutstandingAccounts PayableSTANDARD PRINTING COMPANY51747 Check08/08/2017

-69.84OutstandingAccounts PayableSTAPLES ADVANTAGE51748 Check08/08/2017

-750.56OutstandingAccounts PayableSTAPLES CREDIT PLAN51749 Check08/08/2017

-6,210.24OutstandingAccounts PayableTHE WORKS INC/MLS - LSQ FUNDING GROUP51750 Check08/08/2017

-110.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTOM  CARLTON51751 Check08/08/2017

-170.50OutstandingAccounts PayableTRI-CITIES ANSWERING SERVICE51752 Check08/08/2017

-200.00OutstandingAccounts PayableTUFTS POLYGRAPH & INVESTIGATION51753 Check08/08/2017

-331.69OutstandingAccounts PayableUKIAH PAPER SUPPLY, INC.51754 Check08/08/2017

-155.60OutstandingAccounts PayableUNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT51755 Check08/08/2017

-177,764.50OutstandingAccounts PayableUNION BANK, N.A.51756 Check08/08/2017

-74,245.86OutstandingAccounts PayableUNION BANK, N.A.51757 Check08/08/2017

-4,233.06OutstandingAccounts PayableUNIVAR USA INC.51758 Check08/08/2017

-866.25OutstandingAccounts PayableUS POSTMASTER - ARIZONA51759 Check08/08/2017

-683.88OutstandingAccounts PayableUSA BLUE BOOK51760 Check08/08/2017

-405.46OutstandingAccounts PayableVERIZON WIRELESS51761 Check08/08/2017

-6,084.71OutstandingAccounts PayableWESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., INC.51762 Check08/08/2017

-26,237.78OutstandingAccounts PayableALLEN GILL CONTRUCTION, INC.DFT0000540 Bank Draft08/08/2017

-48,926.38OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT DISPOSAL, INC.51772 Check08/17/2017

-70.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES51773 Check08/17/2017

-736.65OutstandingAccounts PayableAFLAC51763 Check08/18/2017

-693.67OutstandingAccounts PayableCA STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT51764 Check08/18/2017

-25.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJACQUELINE M. STOEBE51765 Check08/18/2017

-315.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKEPORT EMPLOYEE'S ASSOC51766 Check08/18/2017

-137.50OutstandingAccounts PayableLEGALSHIELD51767 Check08/18/2017

-360.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLPOA51768 Check08/18/2017

-975.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTION51769 Check08/18/2017

-150.00OutstandingAccounts PayableREDWOOD CREDIT UNION51770 Check08/18/2017

-2,311.50OutstandingAccounts PayableVALIC - C/O JP MORGAN CHASE51771 Check08/18/2017

-1,488.89OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000542 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-1,552.32OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000543 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-1,801.08OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000544 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-1,882.62OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000545 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-3,564.51OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000546 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-4,504.63OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000547 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-1,208.95OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000548 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-2,401.10OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000549 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-43.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000550 Bank Draft08/18/2017



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

8/30/2017 2:04:09 PM Page 4 of 6

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-67.46OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERSDFT0000551 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-3,150.12OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000552 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-3,235.87OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0000553 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-966.80OutstandingAccounts PayableCA EMP DEVELOPMENT DEPTDFT0000554 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-11,459.92OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000555 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-847.56OutstandingAccounts PayableIRSDFT0000556 Bank Draft08/18/2017

-3,720.00OutstandingAccounts PayableADAMS ASHBY GROUP, LLC.51774 Check08/23/2017

-100,756.44OutstandingAccounts PayableAERATOR SOLUTIONS51775 Check08/23/2017

-1,676.00OutstandingAccounts PayableALPHA ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES51776 Check08/23/2017

-1,288.42OutstandingAccounts PayableAQUA PRODUCTS51777 Check08/23/2017

-19.71OutstandingAccounts PayableARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES51778 Check08/23/2017

-1,806.00OutstandingAccounts PayableARROW FENCING, INC.51779 Check08/23/2017

-143.83OutstandingAccounts PayableAT&T51780 Check08/23/2017

-120.00OutstandingAccounts PayableATLAS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, INC.51781 Check08/23/2017

-94,895.45OutstandingAccounts PayableBB&T GOVERNMENTAL FINANCE51782 Check08/23/2017

-169.94OutstandingAccounts PayableCABELA'S INC51783 Check08/23/2017

-100.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALED51784 Check08/23/2017

-1,400.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCALPERS51785 Check08/23/2017

-239.90OutstandingAccounts PayableCARLTON TIRE51786 Check08/23/2017

-525.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCINQUINI & PASSARINO INC.51787 Check08/23/2017

-183.60OutstandingAccounts PayableCODE PUBLISHING51788 Check08/23/2017

-1,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayableCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES51789 Check08/23/2017

-572.50OutstandingAccounts PayableCOUNTY OF LAKE-ANIMAL CONTROL51790 Check08/23/2017

-500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEBBIE ARRINGTON51791 Check08/23/2017

-675.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEBRA  ENGLAND51792 Check08/23/2017

-132.00OutstandingAccounts PayableDEPT OF JUSTICE51793 Check08/23/2017

-18.44OutstandingAccounts PayableFERRELLGAS51794 Check08/23/2017

-165,518.07OutstandingAccounts PayableGREEN RIGHT O'WAY CONSTRUCTORS, INC.51795 Check08/23/2017

-10,640.21OutstandingAccounts PayableHACH CHEMICAL COMPANY51796 Check08/23/2017

-22,082.01OutstandingAccounts PayableHARTFORD RETIREE PREMIUM ACCT51797 Check08/23/2017

-3,508.07OutstandingAccounts PayableINDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MOTORS51798 Check08/23/2017

-282.19OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM51799 Check08/23/2017

-16,487.00OutstandingAccounts PayableINTERSTATE CARPORT CORPORATION51800 Check08/23/2017

-7,250.00OutstandingAccounts PayableJAMES DAY CONSTRUCTION, INC.51801 Check08/23/2017

-816.00OutstandingAccounts PayableKELSEYVILLE TNT MINI STORAGE51802 Check08/23/2017

-1,789.32OutstandingAccounts PayableKONOCTEES51803 Check08/23/2017

-842.81OutstandingAccounts PayableL. N.  CURTIS & SONS51804 Check08/23/2017

-1,260.97OutstandingAccounts PayableLAKE COUNTY RECORD BEE51805 Check08/23/2017

-96,386.33OutstandingAccounts PayableLEETE GENERATORS51806 Check08/23/2017

-30.00OutstandingAccounts PayableLEXIS NEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS51807 Check08/23/2017

-786.00OutstandingAccounts PayableMARK STEELE51808 Check08/23/2017

-5,118.88OutstandingAccounts PayableMUNI SERVICES51809 Check08/23/2017

-489.46OutstandingAccounts PayableNAPA AUTO PARTS51810 Check08/23/2017



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

8/30/2017 2:04:09 PM Page 5 of 6

Cleared
Date Number Description Module Status AmountType

Issued
Date

-2,500.00OutstandingAccounts PayableNATE'S ELECTRIC51811 Check08/23/2017

-836.39OutstandingAccounts PayableNFP NATIONAL ACCOUNT SERVICES51812 Check08/23/2017

-92.87OutstandingAccounts PayableOFFICE DEPOT51813 Check08/23/2017

-2,293.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePACE ENGINEERING, INC.51814 Check08/23/2017

-4,218.75OutstandingAccounts PayablePAUL R. CURREN51815 Check08/23/2017

-300.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePEOPLE SERVICES, INC.51816 Check08/23/2017

-762.00OutstandingAccounts PayablePERFORMANCE MECHANICAL51817 Check08/23/2017

-521.38OutstandingAccounts PayablePITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER51818 Check08/23/2017

-7.38OutstandingAccounts PayableR.B.  PETERS51819 Check08/23/2017

-7,451.85OutstandingAccounts PayableRAY KAPAHI51820 Check08/23/2017

-446.55OutstandingAccounts PayableREDWOOD FORD51821 Check08/23/2017

-440.00OutstandingAccounts PayableRICH-TED TRUCKING, INC.51822 Check08/23/2017

-1,153.76OutstandingAccounts PayableRICOH, USA51823 Check08/23/2017

-52.37OutstandingAccounts PayableSHRED-IT USA LLC51824 Check08/23/2017

-224.64OutstandingAccounts PayableSONSRAY MACHINERY51825 Check08/23/2017

-1,228.27OutstandingAccounts PayableSTAPLES ADVANTAGE51826 Check08/23/2017

-1,866.25OutstandingAccounts PayableTHE WORKS INC/MLS - LSQ FUNDING GROUP51827 Check08/23/2017

-99.69OutstandingAccounts PayableU C C CORP RENTAL CENTER51828 Check08/23/2017

-9,831.80OutstandingAccounts PayableU.S. BANK51829 Check08/23/2017

-362.55OutstandingAccounts PayableUSA BLUE BOOK51830 Check08/23/2017

-255.00OutstandingAccounts PayableVALLEY TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC51831 Check08/23/2017

-249.68OutstandingAccounts PayableVERIZON WIRELESS51832 Check08/23/2017

-639.23OutstandingAccounts PayableWESTGATE PETROLEUM CO., INC.51833 Check08/23/2017

-1,000.00OutstandingAccounts PayableWILDA  SHOCK51834 Check08/23/2017

-1,727.63OutstandingAccounts PayableYOLO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL51835 Check08/23/2017

Bank Account 15-0352000798 Total: (190) -1,389,541.79

Report Total: (190) -1,389,541.79



Issued Date Range: -Bank Transaction Report

8/30/2017 2:04:09 PM Page 6 of 6

Summary
Bank Account Count Amount

-1,389,541.7919015-0352000798 POOLED CASH BANK

-1,389,541.79Report Total: 190

Cash Account Count Amount

0.001 **No Cash Account**

-1,389,541.79189998 998-0000-101000   POOLED CASH - WEST AMERICA

-1,389,541.79Report Total: 190

Transaction Type Count Amount

-103,182.7631Bank Draft

-1,286,359.03159Check

-1,389,541.79Report Total: 190



Meeting Date:  09/05/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #IV.D. 
 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority   

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Approve New Permit Technician Classification MEETING DATE:   09/05/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:   Kelly Buendia, Administrative Services Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to approve a new Permit Technician classification to improve the Community 
Development Department operations and meet the City Council’s goals for succession planning. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

The Community Development Department has operated with reduced staffing since the economic downturn in 
2009 followed by the loss of Redevelopment in 2012.  Although no employees were laid-off, positions were not 
filled when vacated and workload was absorbed by the remaining staff, namely the Community Development 
Director, the Chief Building Official, the Associate Planner and the Administrative Specialist.   
 
Human Resources and Management personnel have been working closely to identify how to properly meet the 
needs of the public now and in the future as building activity increases.  The Permit Technician position was 
created to be a key interface with the public, primarily on the building permitting process.  Currently, if the Chief 
Building Official is out on an inspection or unavailable, staff is not able to assist with more complex building 
questions. The addition of the Permit Technician will aid in the meeting the Council’s goal of creating a “One-
Stop Permit Center” whereby customers should only need to visit City Hall once (in one location) for the 
completion of most basic services. 
 
Additionally, with economies recovering across the state, a shortage of qualified building inspectors exists.  Our 
neighbors at the County of Lake have publicly stated they are struggling to recruit and retain inspectors.  The 
Cities of Clearlake and Ukiah have reached out to Lakeport to discuss sharing building inspection personnel.  It is 
the intention of Management to train the Permit Technician for a Building Inspector position in the future.  This 
is also in line with the Council stated goal to plan for succession. 
 
Despite the emphasis on building permits, the addition of a Permit Technician will alleviate workloads across the 
department.  Notably, the department has struggled with the current staffing levels to address code 
enforcement complaints as they arise.  The Permit Technician will provide the consistent follow through 
necessary for code enforcement success. 

 
The City Council approved funding for this position in the 2017/2018 budget and now needs to approve the 
classification.  The recommended salary range is $3,208 to $4,065 per month and a detailed job description is 
attached to this report.  If the City Council approves this position, Human Resources will open a recruitment. 
 



Meeting Date:  09/05/2017 Page 2 Agenda Item #IV.D. 
 

OPTIONS: 

 The Council could deny this request and provide other direction to staff. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $      Budgeted Item?   Yes  No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $      

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:       

Comments:   

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Move to approve a new classification for a Permit Technician with a salary range 38 earning $3,208 to $4,065 
per month. 

    Attachments:   1. Permit Technician Job Description 

 



~ 1 ~ 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 

PERMIT TECHNICIAN 

Job Description  

DEFINITION 

Under supervision of the Community Development Director or other professional staff as assigned, the Permit 
Technician performs a range of technical work involving the processing of building, engineering, planning and 
other citywide permits; reviews applications and plans for completeness and compliance; prepares cost estimate 
and maintains complex records; assists in the administration of the City’s code enforcement program and 
performs other related work as necessary including some field work. 

CLASS CHARACTERISTICS 

This position is the technical level in the planning and building series required to have planning and building 
knowledge.  This class is characterized by varied clerical and administrative tasks normally performed with a 
relatively high level of independence.  The class directly supports the Community Development Department. 

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 

The following duties are typical for this classification. Incumbents may not perform all of the listed duties and/or 
may be required to perform additional or different duties from those set forth below to address business needs 
and changing business practices.  

• Provides customer service information regarding permit procedures and policies to the public over the
counter, telephone and by email.

• Prepares standard written correspondences in response to routine public inquires.
• Receives and processes permit applications and forms.
• Calculates and collects fees, and issues permit in accordance with established procedures.
• Performs data-entry and maintains records utilizing electronic and manual record keeping systems.
• Reviews:

o Minor construction plans such as patio covers, swimming pools, solar systems and other small
improvement.

o Small development permits such as zoning permits, signs, home occupations and minor
architectural and design review

o Business license applications for zoning and land use compliance
o Encroachment, bond releases and deferral of improvement agreements.

• Receive and respond to citizen complaints and reports from other agencies and departments on alleged
violations of City zoning and related municipal codes and ordinances; work directly with complainants and
property owners to resolve problems and obtain compliance.

• Perform a variety of office and field work in support of the City’s code enforcement program; enforce
compliance with City regulations and ordinances including those pertaining to zoning, land use, nuisance
abatement, building codes, health and safety, and other matters of public concern.

• Performs related duties as required.

QUALIFICATIONS GUIDELINES 

Education and/or Experience 

Any combination of education and/or experience that has provided the knowledge, skills, and abilities 

ATTACHMENT 1



 
 

~ 2 ~ 
 

necessary for satisfactory job performance.  Example combinations include graduation from high school 
or equivalent, including or supplemented by experience in one or more of the general building trades, 
construction or related field. 

 
 Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities 
 

Knowledge of: 
• Construction practices and procedures used in the general construction trades. 
• Permit issuance processes  
• Inspection methods and procedures. 
• Principles of mathematics related to fee determination, fiscal record keeping, and the building trades. 
• Municipal planning and zoning codes 
• Building and fire codes 
• Basic engineering standards  
• Modern office procedures, methods, and equipment including computers and supporting word 

processing and spreadsheet applications. 
 

Ability to: 
• Perform a variety of technical application in-take, permit issue, and enforcement support work for the 

Community Development Department. 
• Read, interpret, and explain documents, applications, and codes related to the functions of building, 

planning, code enforcement and engineering. 
• Conduct a wide scope of investigations related to land use, building, and health and safety violations 

and interpret laws and regulations related to nuisance abatement. 
• Analyze a variety of information and determine appropriated resolutions to problems and/or 

enforcement actions. 
• Communicate effectively both orally and in writing 
• Prepare clear and concise reports. 
• Respond to inquiries, complaints, and requests for service in a fair, tactful, and firm, manner. 
• Represent the Community Development Department in a courteous and professional manner. 
• Regularly work well under pressure, meeting multiple and sometimes conflicting deadlines. 

Constantly demonstrate cooperative behavior with colleges, supervisors. 
 

Special Requirements 
• Possession of, or ability to obtain, and appropriate valid California Driver’s License 
• Possession of, or ability to obtain, ICC Certification as a Permit Technician within two (2) years from 

date of hire. 
• Possession of, or ability to obtain, either American Association of Code Enforcement Certification or 

Certified Code Enforcement Officer designation through the California Association if Code 
Enforcement Officers within one (1) year from date of hire.  
 

 
  

ATTACHMENT 1



 
 

~ 3 ~ 
 

PHYSICAL PROFILE:  
 
CATEGORY II – MODERATE PHYSICAL EFFORT 
 
DEFINITION 
Work assignments for this category require moderate physical exertion associated with the ability to lift, carry, 
push, pull or climb.  
 
CHARACTERISTICS 
Classes in this category require a physical capability for sustained physical work of a moderate nature. Physical 
requirements may vary from position to position, but do not require the strength and endurance usually associated 
with heavy physical effort. Moderate physical effort is required while performing tasks such as general automotive 
repair work, painting, supervision and restraint of juveniles, etc. 
 
OTHER FACTORS: 
Lifting Moderate:  Lifting 50 pounds maximum with frequent lifting, pushing, and/or carrying of objects weighting 
up to 25 pounds. 
Climbing:  Ascending or descending ladders, ramps, scaffolding, poles and the like; using feet and legs and/or 
hands and arms. 
Reaching:  Reaching above the shoulders to place and/or retrieve objects. 
Walking:  Ability to walk for prolonged periods of time (usually a minimum of two or more hours per day.) 
Standing:  Ability to stand with little movement for prolonged periods of time (Usually a minimum of two or more 
hours per day). 
Sitting:  Ability to sit with little movement for prolonged periods of time (Usually a minimum of two or more hours 
per day). 
Agility:  Ability to move quickly and easily often including the ability to crawl, stoop or bend. 
Distant Vision, Acceptable for Driving:  Not less than 20/40 in each eye without correction or must correct to 20/40 
in each eye and wear corrective lenses whenever driving. 
Temperatures:  Works in temperature sufficiently high or low to cause marked bodily discomfort. 
Fumes:  Potential inhalation or contact with smoke, vapors, dust or gasses. 
Work Environment – Outdoors:  Ability to work outdoors in all types of weather conditions. 
Work Environment – Moving Objects:  Ability to work around moving objects, machinery or vehicles. 
Work Environment – Surfaces:  Ability to walk on slippery or uneven surfaces. 
Heights:  Ability to work on surfaces above 20 feet. 
 
 

CLASS RANGE NO. 38 

FLSA Non-exempt 

ADOPTION DATE  

REVISION DATE  

APPROVED BY:  

 
 

ATTACHMENT 1



Meeting Date:  09/05/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #VI.A1. 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  

Lakeport Industrial Development Agency   
Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   8” Well Pump Replacement MEETING DATE:   8/8/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:   Douglas Grider, Public Works Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to award the contract for replacing the 8” Well Pump to the lowest bidder - 
Valley Pump & Motor Works, Inc.   

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

The 8” well is located on Scotts Creek and is the largest producing well for Lakeport’s public water system with a 
capacity of approximately 800 GPM.  The existing submersible pump that was installed in 1978 no longer 
functions and needs to be replaced as soon as possible. 

OPTIONS: 

Authorize the contract to Valley Pump & Motor Works or provide direction. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $40,685.00 Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $      

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:       

Comments:        

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Move to authorize the replacement of the 8” well pump and award the contract to Valley Pump & Motor Works, 
as described in the bid package. 

 

    Attachments: 1. Bid Tabulation 
2. (3) Bids 

 



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



Meeting Date:  09/05/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #VI.A.2. 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  

Lakeport Industrial Development Agency   
Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Replacement of failed HVAC unit at Corporation Yard office MEETING DATE:   9/5/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:   Douglas Grider, Public Works Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to authorize staff to proceed with the informal bid procedure to replace the 
failing HVAC system at the Corporation Yard Office. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

In mid-August staff noticed that the air conditioner at the Corporation Yard administrative office did not seem to 
be keeping the office at a comfortable temperature. An HVAC company was contacted to inspect the unit to 
determine the cause of the lost cooling ability of the unit. The HVAC technician determined that the components 
that keep the unit from freezing, as well as the cooling coils, were in need of replacement. After discussing the 
cost and the age of the unit it was determined that replacing the unit would be the best option, as the possibility 
of the unit to incur more costly repairs is likely. 

In reviewing our options it became apparent that a 4 Zone Split System would offer long term cost benefits and 
provide a more eco-friendly option to the standard roof mounted system that is currently installed.  

Staff does not have a firm cost at this time, but it is expected to be between $15,000 and $20,000, as installation 
will be at prevailing wage rates.  

Staff will bring back to Council the low bid with a request to award as soon as bids can be collected. This project 
will utilize the informal bid procedure outlined in Chapter 3.04.070 of the Municipal Code, with bid requests 
going out to local contractors. 

OPTIONS:  

The City Council could provide other direction. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $$15,000 - $20,000 Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $$15,000 - $20,000 

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:       

Comments:   



Meeting Date:  09/05/2017 Page 2 Agenda Item #VI.A.2. 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Move to authorize staff to proceed with an informal bidding process to replace the failing HVAC system at the 
Corporation Yard Office, and authorize a budget adjustment not to exceed $20,000.00. 

 

    Attachments:  

  



Meeting Date: 9/5/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #VI.A.3 
183902.1 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council 

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District 
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency 
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority  

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport  

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Emergency Purchase of Lift Station Pump MEETING DATE:   9/5/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:  Doug Grider, Public Works Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:   Information only    Discussion  Action Item 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to authorize the emergency purchase of a 45 HP Flygt Submersible Lift Station 
Pump. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  
A 47HP Flygt Pump has recently failed at the Larrecou Lift Station.   Larrecou is one of two most critical Lift 
Stations as it pumps 99% of the city’s sewer to the wastewater plant.  This pump is estimated to have been in 
service for approximately 20 years with a number of rebuilds. 

Upon evaluation it was determined that the cost to repair the pump would be approximately $22,858.80 with a 
marginal life span.  The cost to purchase a brand new replacement would be $30,955.00 which has a projected 
20 year lifespan.  The Flygt brand is superior in the wastewater industry for service and reliability.  As a result, 
the City of Lakeport has standardized on Flygt for all lift stations and wet well applications.  Xylem is the only 
sales representative for Flygt pumps.  

OPTIONS: 

1. Authorize the purchase of new Flyght 45 HP Pump.

Provide direction to staff. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $30,955.00 Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes   No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other: USDA 504/604 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Authorize the purchase of a new 45 HP Flygt Submersible Pump pursuant to the quoted amount and authorize 
the City Manager to sign the purchase order 

  Attachments: 1. Xylem Water Solutions Quote – New 45 HP Flygt Pump
2. Xylem Water Solutions Quote – Repair of existing 47 HP Pump



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



Meeting Date:  9/5/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #VI.A.4. 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority   

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Contract Change Orders for Giselman Main Replacement  MEETING DATE:   9/5/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:   Doug Grider, Public Works Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to authorize the City Manager to sign (3) Contract Change Orders with Green 
Right O’Way Constructors, Inc. to complete the Giselman Main Replacement.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

Change Order No. 3 – Negotiated increase for 11 – 1” Service installations amounting in $37,273.25.  These 
additional costs were incurred due to additional labor requirements associated with installation. 

Change Order No. 4 – Add additional 40’ of 8” main to the proposed tie in at Giselman and Sayre amounting in 
$6,767.12.  This additional footage replaced old pipe on Sayre that would remain under the new asphalt surface. 

Change Order No. 5 – Change in Contract Time amounting in ($4,203.45.)  This reflects the actual measured 
quantities versus the bid quantities which results in a credit. 

The total revised contract price is $447,469.92. 

OPTIONS: 

1. Authorize City Manager to sign change orders. 

2. Provide direction.  

It is staff’s recommendation that option one is in the best interest of the City as these were necessary to 
complete the project. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $39,836.92 Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:   

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:  

Comments:        

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Move to authorize the City Manager to sign Contract Change Orders No. 3, No. 4, and No. 5 with Green Right 
O’Way Constructors, Inc. for the additional work on the Giselman Waterline Replacement Project. 

 



Meeting Date:  9/5/2017 Page 2 Agenda Item #VI.A.4. 

    Attachments: 1. Contract Change Order No. 3 – Detail/Change Order 
2. Contract Change Order No. 4 – Detail/Change Order 
3. Contract Change Order No. 5 – Detail/Change Order 

 



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 1



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 2



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



ATTACHMENT 3



Meeting Date:  09/05/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #VI.B.1. 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority   

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   2017 League of California Cities Annual Conference 
Resolutions 

MEETING DATE:   09/05/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:   Margaret Silveira, City Manager 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to give direction to the City’s voting delegate in regards to the resolution that will 
be voted on at the 2017 League of California Cities Annual Conference. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

The Lakeport City Council appointed Mayor Pro Tem Turner as the voting delegate for the Annual League of 
Cities Conference with Council Member Barnes as the first alternate and Mayor Mattina as the second alternate.   

Each year the League of California Cities Board and Policy Committees review and discuss legislation that is 
being proposed and lobby for legislation that is beneficial to local governments and communities.  The League of 
Cities encourages each city to consider these resolutions and determine a city position so that our voting 
delegate can represent our city’s position on each resolution. 

This year, two resolutions have been introduced for consideration by the Annual Conference and referred to the 
League policy committees.  Full text of the resolutions and an analysis by the League of California Cities Staff is 
included in the Annual Conference Packet, which is attached.  The proposed Resolutions are as follows: 

 
1. Resolution Calling upon the Governor and Legislature to Enter into Discussion with the League and 

other Public Safety Stakeholders to Identify and Implement Strategies that will Reduce the 
Unintended Negative Impacts of Existing Criminal Law. 
This Resolution seeks to address increases in crime in the wake of AB 109 (2011), Proposition 47 
(2014), which reclassified a host of felony offenses as misdemeanors, and Proposition 57 (2016), 
which revised the rules of parole for what are designated “non-violent” offenders under the California 
Penal Code, but in fact comprise a number of criminal acts that are violent in nature, or may be 
committed to facilitate a violent outcome (for example, discharging a firearm from a motor vehicle). 
 
This Resolution would direct staff to seek legislation expanding the term “violent felony” as defined in 
the California Penal Code; to tighten the criteria for the release of non-violent, non-serious, non-sex 
offender inmates; to mandate consideration of an inmate’s entire criminal history as part of the 
deliberations involving whether to grant in individual parole; and to consider creation of a task force 
that would be charged with issuing a report recommending further changes in law, and supported by 
documentation collected by local agencies and other key stakeholders. 
 



Meeting Date:  09/05/2017 Page 2 Agenda Item #VI.B.1. 

2. A Resolution of the League of California Cities Supporting Legislation Amending Government Code 
Section 38611 to Clarify the Definition of Local Control Providing Broad Statutory Authority for Local 
Officials to Determine Emergency Service Levels and Direct Emergency Medical Response within 
their Jurisdictions. 
This resolution calls for the Governor and the Legislature to work with the League and other 
stakeholders to amend Government Code Section 38611 clarifying the definition of local control, 
providing broad statutory authority for local officials to determine emergency service levels and direct 
emergency medical response within their jurisdictions. 

OPTIONS: 

Direct the City of Lakeport’s voting delegate to support the resolutions provided in the Annual Conference 
Resolutions Packet or provide other direction.   

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $      Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $      

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:       

Comments:        

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

Move to direct the City of Lakeport’s voting delegate to the League of California Cities Annual Conference to 
support the two (2) Resolutions provided in the Annual Conference Resolutions Packet. 

    Attachments: 1. Annual Conference Resolutions Packet 

 



Annual Conference 
Resolutions Packet 

2017 Annual Conference Resolutions 

Sacramento, California 
September 13 – 15, 2017 

ATTACHMENT 1



 

 
 

INFORMATION AND PROCEDURES 
 

 
RESOLUTIONS CONTAINED IN THIS PACKET: The League bylaws provide that 
resolutions shall be referred by the president to an appropriate policy committee for review and 
recommendation. Resolutions with committee recommendations shall then be considered by the 
General Resolutions Committee at the Annual Conference. 
 
This year, two resolutions have been introduced for consideration by the Annual Conference and 
referred to the League policy committees.   
 
POLICY COMMITTEES: One policy committee will meet at the Annual Conference to consider 
and take action on the resolutions referred to it. The committee is Public Safety.  The committee will 
meet from 9:00 – 11:00 a.m. on Wednesday, September 13, at the Hyatt Regency.  The sponsors of 
the resolutions have been notified of the time and location of the meeting.   
 
GENERAL RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE: This committee will meet at 1:00 p.m. on Thursday, 
September 14, at the Hyatt Regency in Sacramento, to consider the report of the policy committee 
regarding the resolutions. This committee includes one representative from each of the League’s 
regional divisions, functional departments and standing policy committees, as well as other 
individuals appointed by the League president.  Please check in at the registration desk for room 
location. 
 
ANNUAL LUNCHEON/BUSINESS MEETING/GENERAL ASSEMBLY: This meeting 
will be held at 12:30 p.m. on Friday, September 15, at the Sacramento Convention Center. 
 
PETITIONED RESOLUTIONS: For those issues that develop after the normal 60-day 
deadline, a resolution may be introduced at the Annual Conference with a petition signed by 
designated voting delegates of 10 percent of all member cities (48 valid signatures required) and 
presented to the Voting Delegates Desk at least 24 hours prior to the time set for convening the 
Annual Business Meeting of the General Assembly.  This year, that deadline is 12:30 p.m., 
Thursday, September 14.  Resolutions can be viewed on the League's Web site: 
www.cacities.org/resolutions. 
 
Any questions concerning the resolutions procedures may be directed to Meg Desmond at the 
League office: mdesmond@cacities.org or (916) 658-8224

1

ATTACHMENT 1



 
GUIDELINES FOR ANNUAL CONFERENCE RESOLUTIONS 

 
Policy development is a vital and ongoing process within the League. The principal means for 
deciding policy on the important issues facing cities is through the League’s seven standing policy 
committees and the board of directors. The process allows for timely consideration of issues in a 
changing environment and assures city officials the opportunity to both initiate and influence policy 
decisions. 
 
Annual conference resolutions constitute an additional way to develop League policy. Resolutions 
should adhere to the following criteria. 
 
Guidelines for Annual Conference Resolutions 
 
1. Only issues that have a direct bearing on municipal affairs should be considered or adopted 

at the Annual Conference. 
 
2. The issue is not of a purely local or regional concern. 
 
3. The recommended policy should not simply restate existing League policy. 
 
4. The resolution should be directed at achieving one of the following objectives: 
 

(a) Focus public or media attention on an issue of major importance to cities. 
 
(b) Establish a new direction for League policy by establishing general principles around 

which more detailed policies may be developed by policy committees and the board of 
directors. 

 
(c) Consider important issues not adequately addressed by the policy committees and 

board of directors. 
 
(d) Amend the League bylaws (requires 2/3 vote at General Assembly). 

 

2

ATTACHMENT 1



 

 

LOCATION OF MEETINGS 
 
 

 
Policy Committee Meetings 
Wednesday, September 13 
Hyatt Regency Sacramento 
1209 L Street, Sacramento 
9:00 – 11:00 a.m.:  Public Safety 
 
General Resolutions Committee 
Thursday, September 14, 1:00 p.m. 
Hyatt Regency Sacramento 
1209 L Street, Sacramento 
 
Annual Business Meeting and General Assembly Luncheon 
Friday, September 15, 12:30 p.m. 
Sacramento  Convention Center 
1400 J Street, Sacramento 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

3

ATTACHMENT 1



 

KEY TO ACTIONS TAKEN ON RESOLUTIONS 
Resolutions have been grouped by policy committees to which they have been assigned.  
 
 

Number   Key Word Index    Reviewing Body Action 
  

  1 2 3 
1 - Policy Committee Recommendation 
     to General Resolutions Committee 
2 - General Resolutions Committee 
3 - General Assembly 

 
 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY POLICY COMMITTEE 
       1 2 3 

 1 Implement Strategies to Reduce Negative Impacts of 
Recent Changes to Criminal Laws    

2 Local Control for Emergency Medical Response    
 

 
 
 
Information pertaining to the Annual Conference Resolutions will also be posted on each 
committee’s page on the League website: www.cacities.org.  The entire Resolutions Packet will 
be posted at: www.cacities.org/resolutions. 
   

 
 

 

4

ATTACHMENT 1



 

 

KEY TO ACTIONS TAKEN ON RESOLUTIONS (Continued) 
 

Resolutions have been grouped by policy committees to which they have been assigned. 
 
 
KEY TO REVIEWING BODIES KEY TO ACTIONS TAKEN 
 
1.  Policy Committee  

 
A  Approve 

 
2.  General Resolutions Committee 

 
D   Disapprove 

 
3.  General Assembly 

 
N   No Action 

 
 

 
R   Refer to appropriate policy committee for 

study 
ACTION FOOTNOTES 
 

 
a   Amend+ 
 

*  Subject matter covered in another resolution 
 

Aa   Approve as amended+ 

**  Existing League policy Aaa   Approve with additional amendment(s)+ 
 

***  Local authority presently exists 
 

Ra   Refer as amended to appropriate policy 
committee for study+ 

  
Raa   Additional amendments and refer+ 
 

  
Da   Amend (for clarity or brevity) and 

Disapprove+ 
 

 
 
 

Na   Amend (for clarity or brevity) and take No 
Action+ 

 
W         Withdrawn by Sponsor 

 
 
 
Procedural Note:   
The League of California Cities resolution process at the Annual Conference is guided by the League 
Bylaws.  A helpful explanation of this process can be found on the League’s website by clicking on this 
link:  Resolution Process. 

5

ATTACHMENT 1



 

2017 ANNUAL CONFERENCE RESOLUTIONS 
 
RESOLUTION REFERRED TO PUBLIC SAFETY POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
1. A RESOLUTION OF THE LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES CALLING UPON 

THE GOVERNOR AND LEGISLATURE TO ENTER INTO DISCUSSION WITH 
LEAGUE AND OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY STAKEHOLDERS TO IDENTIFY AND 
IMPLEMENT STRATEGIES THAT WILL REDUCE THE UNINTENDED 
NEGATIVE IMPACTS OF EXISTING CRIMINAL LAW 

 
Source: City of Whittier 
Concurrence of five or more cities/city officials: Cities: La Mirada; Lakewood; Monrovia; Pico 
Rivera; Rolling Hills; Santa Fe Springs; and South Gate 
Referred to:  Public Safety Policy Committee 
Recommendation to General Resolutions Committee: 
 
 WHEREAS, during the past several years, State legislative changes have made 
fundamental alterations to the fabric of California’s criminal justice system. Many of those 
changes have been needed and necessary, as not all crimes should be punished with jail 
sentences; and  
 
 WHEREAS, California cities, counties, and the State, however, are facing increased 
crime which endangers the health and safety of police officers, residents, business owners, and 
property due to some of these legislative changes which created a situation where violent and 
career criminals are serving little to no prison time; and  
 
 WHEREAS, negative impacts from State legislative changes have been far reaching and 
crime rates and the number of victims are skyrocketing throughout California. The negative 
impacts of these laws were unintended when voters and legislators approved the laws, which 
were instead intended to help lower the prison population in California prisons and appropriately 
rehabilitate non-violent offenders; and  
 
 WHEREAS, incentives for offenders to voluntarily enroll in substance abuse programs 
have diminished, which has had the effect of eroding the safety of our communities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, AB 109 transferred nearly 45,000 felons from the State prison system to 
local jail facilities, which were not designed to house criminals on a long-term basis and were 
unprepared for such an increase in incarcerations, resulting in lower-level criminals being 
released early, directly impacting rising property crime rates throughout the State; and 
 
 WHEREAS, many probationers who have severe mental illness are released into 
communities where they continue to commit crimes that adversely impact the safety of 
community members and drain the resources of probation departments and police departments 
throughout the state; and 
 

6

ATTACHMENT 1



 

 WHEREAS, Proposition 47, The Safe Neighborhoods and Schools Act, downgraded a 
number of serious crimes from felonies to misdemeanors—drug possession, repeated shoplifting, 
forging checks, gun theft, and possession of date-rape drugs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Proposition 57 categorizes rape by intoxication, rape of an unconscious 
person, human trafficking involving sex with minors, drive-by shooting, assault with a deadly 
weapon, domestic violence, hate crime causing physical injury, and corporal injury to a child as 
“non-violent” felonies and offenders convicted of violating such laws are able to avoid 
appropriate prison sentences; and  
 
 WHEREAS, under Proposition 57, criminals who commit multiple crimes against 
multiple victims will be eligible for release at the same time as offenders who only committed a 
single crime against a single victim and allows repeat criminals to be eligible for release after the 
same period of incarceration as first time offenders; and 
 
 WHEREAS, cities must join together to voice their concerns for these legislative 
changes that have created an adverse impact on the safety of residents and businesses in local 
communities. 
 
 NOW, THEFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the General Assembly of the League of 
California Cities, assembled in Sacramento on September 15, 2017, to: 
 
1. Direct League staff to consider creating a task force with other organizations and jointly 

commission a report on the unintended negative impacts of recent and future criminal law 
based on appropriate documentation by local agencies to identify necessary changes, working 
with key stakeholders to promote support for resulting advocacy efforts.  

 
2. Promote an amendment of appropriate sections of AB 109 to change the criteria justifying 

the release of non-violent, non-serious, non-sex offender inmates to include their total 
criminal and mental health history instead of only their last criminal conviction. 

 
3. Continue to advocate to place into law that for the purposes of Section 32 of Article I of the 

California Constitution, a violent offense includes any of the following:  
 

• Murder or voluntary manslaughter. 
• Mayhem. 
• Rape. 
• Sodomy by force, violence, duress, menace, or threat of great bodily harm. 
• Oral copulation by force, violence, duress, menace, or threat of great bodily harm. 
• Lewd acts on a child under the age of 14 years. 
• Any felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for life. 
• Any other felony in which the defendant inflicts great or serious bodily injury on any 

person, other than an accomplice, that has been charged and proven, or any felony in 
which the defendant uses a firearm which use has been charged and proven. 

• Attempted murder. 
• Assault with intent to commit rape or robbery. 

7

ATTACHMENT 1



 

• Assault with a deadly weapon or instrument on a peace officer. 
• Assault by a life prisoner on a non-inmate. 
• Assault with a deadly weapon by an inmate. 
• Arson. 
• Exploding a destructive device or any explosive with intent to injure. 
• Exploding a destructive device or any explosive causing great bodily injury. 
• Exploding a destructive device or any explosive with intent to murder. 
• Robbery. 
• Kidnapping. 
• Taking of a hostage by an inmate of a state prison. 
• Attempt to commit a felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for 

life. 
• Any felony in which the defendant personally used a dangerous or deadly weapon. 
• Escape from a state prison by use of force or violence. 
• Assault with a deadly weapon. 
• Extortion as defined in Penal Code section 518, or threats to victims or witnesses as 

defined in Penal Code section 136.1, which would constitute a felony violation of Penal 
Code section 186.22. 

• Carjacking. 
• Discharge of a firearm at an inhabited dwelling, vehicle, or aircraft. 
• Throwing acid or flammable substances with intent to injure. 
• Continuous sexual abuse of a child. 

 
4. Request the State to improve the Smart Justice platform to provide an effective statewide 

data sharing to allow state and local law enforcement agencies to rapidly and efficiently share 
offender information to assist in tracking and monitoring the activities of AB 109 and other 
offenders.  

 
5. Encourage the collection and organization of real world data from cities and counties on the 

universe of post-release community supervision (PRCS) offenders. 
 
6. Encourage cities throughout California to join in these advocacy efforts to mitigate the 

unintended negative impacts of recent policy changes to the criminal justice system. 
 
7. Call for the Governor and the Legislature to work with the League and others stakeholders to 

consider and implement such criminal justice system reforms. 
 

////////// 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8

ATTACHMENT 1



 

Background Information on Resolution No. 1 
 

Source: City of Whittier 
 
Background: 
During the past several years, State legislative changes have made fundamental alterations to the 
fabric of California’s criminal justice system. Some changes have been needed, as not all crimes 
should be punished with jail sentences. These changes included AB 109 as well as Propositions 
47 and 57.  
 
Approved in 2011, AB 109 was approved, transferring nearly 45,000 felons from the State prison 
system to local jail systems, resulting in lower-level criminals being released early. Then, 
Proposition 47, so called The Safe Neighborhoods and Schools Act, was approved by California 
voters in 2014. It reclassified and downgraded a number of serious crimes from felonies to 
misdemeanors. Similarly, Proposition 57, called The Public Safety and Rehabilitation Act, was 
approved by voters in 2016 and allows the State to provide for the release of up to 30,000 
criminals convicted of “non-violent” felonies, including rape by intoxication, driveby shooting, 
human trafficking involving sex act with minors, assault with a deadly weapon, to name a few. 
Additionally, under Prop 57 repeat criminals are eligible for release after the same period of 
incarceration as first time offenders.   
 
Now, California cities and counties are facing increasing crime rates which are being connected 
to these legislative actions which created a situation where violent and career criminals are 
serving little to no prison time while low-level offenders commit multiple crimes with limited 
consequences. This increasing level of crime endangers the health and safety of our residents, 
police officers, and property. Negative impacts from these State legislative changes have been 
far reaching, and crime rates and the number of victims are increasing throughout California. The 
negative impacts of these laws were unintended when voters and legislators approved the laws, 
which were instead intended to help lower the prison population in California prisons and 
appropriately rehabilitate non-violent offenders.  
As an example, the Public Policy Institute of California reports since 2015: 

 
• California has experienced an uptick in overall crime  
• Property crime is up 145%, violent crime up 54%  
• One in four Californians view violence and street crime in their community as a 

substantial problem  
• Arrests dropped 31% for property crimes and 68% for drug offenses (due to Prop. 47) 
• The report concludes auto theft increase is a direct result of AB109 

 
To make matters even worse, during the past two years we’ve seen officers shot, wounded and 
killed in communities throughout California including Whittier, Downey, Lancaster, Palm 
Springs, San Diego, Stanislaus County, and Modoc County. Further, the number of U.S. police 
officers killed in the line of duty hit a five-year high in 2016. The National Law Enforcement 
Officers Memorial Fund’s preliminary report shows that this year's 135 fatalities were a 10% 
increase over the 123 officers who died in the line of duty last year. 
 

9

ATTACHMENT 1



 

When taken together the increases in crime in our communities and reductions in arrests for 
many crimes plus violent attacks against police officers underscores the need for a call to action 
amongst California’s state and local leaders. This conference resolution is an important first step 
and seeks to initiate both a dialogue as well as actions to begin reforming California’s criminal 
justice system by requesting that League staff analyze the negative impacts of recent criminal 
law, identify necessary changes, and work with stakeholders to promote support for such 
advocacy efforts. The resolution also calls on the Governor, Legislature, cities, and other 
stakeholders to work together toward reforms.  
The resolution contains three specific reforms: 
 

1. Address Issues with AB 109  
 

The conference resolution promotes the amendment of appropriate sections of AB 109 to 
change the criteria justifying the release of non-violent, non-serious, non-sex offender 
inmates to include their total criminal and mental health history instead of only their last 
criminal conviction. 

 
2. Revise the Definition of Violent Crime 

 
The resolution calls for the League to advocate to place into law for the purposes of 
Section 32 of Article I of the California Constitution, a violent offense includes any of the 
following crimes:  

 
• Murder or voluntary manslaughter 
• Mayhem 
• Rape 
• Sodomy by force, violence, duress, menace, or threat of great bodily harm 
• Oral copulation by force, violence, duress, menace, or threat of great bodily harm 
• Lewd acts on a child under the age of 14 years 
• Any felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison for life 
• Any other felony in which the defendant inflicts great or serious bodily injury on any 

person, other than an accomplice, that has been charged and proven, or any felony in 
which the defendant uses a firearm which use has been charged and proven 

• Attempted murder 
• Assault with intent to commit rape or robbery 
• Assault with a deadly weapon or instrument on a peace officer 
• Assault by a life prisoner on a non-inmate 
• Assault with a deadly weapon by an inmate 
• Arson 
• Exploding a destructive device or any explosive with intent to injure 
• Exploding a destructive device or any explosive causing great bodily injury 
• Exploding a destructive device or any explosive with intent to murder 
• Robbery 
• Kidnapping 
• Taking of a hostage by an inmate of a state prison 

10

ATTACHMENT 1



 

• Attempt to commit a felony punishable by death or imprisonment in the state prison 
for life 

• Any felony in which the defendant personally used a dangerous or deadly weapon 
• Escape from a state prison by use of force or violence 
• Assault with a deadly weapon 
• Extortion as defined in Penal Code section 518, or threats to victims or witnesses as 

defined in Penal Code section 136.1, which would constitute a felony violation of 
Penal Code section 186.22 

• Carjacking 
• Discharge of a firearm at an inhabited dwelling, vehicle, or aircraft. 
• Throwing acid or flammable substances with intent to injure. 
• Continuous sexual abuse of a child. 

 
3. Data Sharing 

 
The resolution requests the State to improve the Smart Justice platform to provide an 
effective statewide data sharing to allow state and local law enforcement agencies to 
rapidly and efficiently share offender information to assist in tracking and monitoring the 
activities of AB 109 and other offenders.  

 
////////// 

 
 

League of California Cities Staff Analysis on Resolution No. 1 
 

Staff:  Tim Cromartie 
Committee: Public Safety 
 
Summary: 
This Resolution seeks to address increases in crime in the wake of AB 109 (2011), Proposition 
47 (2014), which reclassified a host of felony offenses as misdemeanors, and Proposition 57 
(2016), which revised the rules of parole for what are designated “non-violent” offenders under 
the California Penal Code, but in fact comprise a number of criminal acts that are violent in 
nature, or may be committed to facilitate a violent outcome (for example, discharging a firearm 
from a motor vehicle). 
 
This Resolution would direct staff to seek legislation expanding the term “violent felony” as 
defined in the California Penal Code; to tighten the criteria for the release of non-violent, non-
serious, non-sex offender inmates; to mandate consideration of an inmate’s entire criminal 
history as part of the deliberations involving whether to grant in individual parole; and to 
consider creation of a task force that would be charged with issuing a report recommending 
further changes in law, and supported by documentation collected by local agencies and other 
key stakeholders.  
 
 
 

11

ATTACHMENT 1



 

Background: 
Since 2011, changes in state law, starting with AB 109, altered the fabric of California’s criminal 
justice system.  In 2011, AB 109 began to shift nearly 45,000 felons from the state prison system 
to local county jails.  Prior to AB 109, many of California’s more heavily populated counties 
already had jail systems that were operating under court-ordered or self-imposed population 
caps.  As a result, AB 109 implementation triggered changes in that county jails experienced 
over time an influx of a rougher class of offender, and many lower level petty criminals 
committing new offenses were simply booked and released, serving no jail time at all.   
 
Proposition 47 followed in 2014, reclassifying a host of felony offenses as misdemeanors and 
increasing the threshold amount for a felony charge of grand theft from $450.00 to $900.00.  The 
effect of this change was to significantly stimulate the volume of petty theft, shoplifting, auto 
theft, and organized retail theft (shoplifting involving multiple persons with cell phones, 
designated getaway drivers, and a pre-determined escape route often involving a short trip to a 
major highway).  Proposition 57, approved by voters in 2016, facilitates the potential early 
release of a large number of “non-violent” offenders by providing that inmates are eligible for 
parole once they have served 100% of their base sentence, without regard to any time served as a 
result of any sentencing enhancements.  The universe of “non-violent” offenders could include 
individuals who have committed the following offenses: rape by intoxication, attempted drive-by 
shooting, assault with a deadly weapon, throwing acid with the intent to disfigure, to name but a 
few offenses.  Since current law defines a “non-violent offender” based on the individual’s most 
recent commitment offense, even if the individual is a repeat offender, the State Parole Board 
must still consider that person’s parole application. 
 
This state of affairs includes factors such as a higher proportion of offenders at large on our city 
streets, many of whom have had little in the way of rehabilitation programming while 
incarcerated, some with drug habits, who are more violent now that when initially incarcerated.  
Unless they engage in major illegal activity (murder, rape, arson, armed robbery), the available 
sanctions for any violations they commit, such as flash incarceration, i.e. temporary incarceration 
for 48-72 hours in a city or county jail, scarcely provide a meaningful deterrent to further 
criminal activity.   
 
Communities in California are now facing increasing crime rates which can be linked to these 
recent legislative changes, which probation officers and local law enforcement are struggling to 
monitor and contain a situation in which a dramatically increase universe of offenders are at 
large in our communities. 
 
The Public Policy Institute of California reports that since 2015: 

 
• California has experienced an increase in overall crime  
• Property crime is up 145% 
• Violent crime is up 54%  
• One in four Californians view violence and street crime in their community as a 

substantial problem  
• Arrests dropped 31% for property crimes and 68% for drug offenses (due to Prop. 47) 
• The report concludes auto theft increase is a direct result of AB 109 

12

ATTACHMENT 1



 

Support:   
Cities of La Mirada, Lakewood, Monrovia, Pico Rivera, Rolling Hills, Santa Fe Springs, and 
South Gate 
 
Opposition: 
None received. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
The collective and cumulative effect of the current criminal justice policies has led to increased 
pressure on county general funds for increased resources for probation supervision and 
incarceration in county jails, as well as identical pressure on municipal general funds related to 
increased law enforcement activity and in some areas, increased emergency medical services 
calls.  Should the objectives outlined by the resolution be achieved, those pressures will be 
alleviated to a significant but undetermined amount.  
 
Comment: 
This measure is a response to a trend of rapidly mounting frustration among cities beset by calls 
for more law enforcement resources as a result of ongoing, sustained criminal activity.  There is 
a growing sense among law enforcement professionals and local elected officials that current 
policies which have reduced criminal penalties, reclassified felonies as misdemeanors and 
facilitated what amounts to early release of many offenders who are not truly non-violent, will in 
time result in a high-profile tragedy involving significant loss of life.  
 
Existing League Policy: 
In regard to incarceration policy, the League supports stiffer penalties for violent offenders.  In 
2014, the League joined the California Police Chiefs in opposing Proposition 47, which reduces 
sentencing penalties for specified non-serious and non-violent drug and property crimes. It 
directed that the following offenses would be treated as misdemeanors, in most instances 
irrespective of the circumstances: 

• Commercial Burglary 
• Forgery 
• Passing Bad Checks 
• Grand Theft 
• Receipt of Stolen Property 
• Petty Theft with a Prior Offense 
• Drug Possession 

 
In 2013, the League Board of Directors approved a resolution pertaining to AB 109 (2011), 
which implemented Public Safety Realignment and brought significant changes to the state’s 
incarceration policy. Specifically, it provided that specified categories of felony offenders 
previously sentenced to state prison, would prospectively be sentenced to terms in county jails.  
 
The League’s Resolution had two significant components relevant to this resolution: 

1) It urged the Governor’s office to adjust the implementation of Public Safety Realignment 
so that the criteria examined to evaluate the appropriateness of release of non-violent, 
non-serious, non-sex offender inmates would include their total criminal and mental 

13

ATTACHMENT 1



 

history, instead of merely the most recent criminal conviction for which they are 
currently committed; and 

2) It urged the Governor’s office to expedite the development of an effective statewide 
data sharing mechanism allowing state and local law enforcement agencies too rapidly 
and efficiently share offender information to assist in tracking and monitoring the 
activities of AB 109 and other offenders. 
 

Finally, the League in 2016 opposed Proposition 57, which altered rules for parole eligibility for 
non-violent felons, potentially facilitating parole before an individual has served any time toward 
a sentencing enhancement, and ushered in new rules for good time behavior seeking to 
incentivize inmates to undergo rehabilitation programming of an educational/vocational nature. 
 
 
RESOLUTION REFERRED TO PUBLIC SAFETY POLICY COMMITTEE 
 
2. A RESOLUTION OF THE LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES SUPPORTING 

LEGISLATION AMENDING GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 38611 TO 
CLARIFY THE DEFINITION OF LOCAL CONTROL PROVIDING BROAD 
STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR LOCAL OFFICIALS TO DETERMINE 
EMERGENCY SERVICE LEVELS AND DIRECT EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
RESPONSE WITHIN THEIR JURISDICTIONS 

Source:  City of Tracy 
Concurrence of five or more cities/city officials:  Cities: Lathrop, Lodi, Manteca, Stockton, and 
Consumnes Fire Department (Cities of Elk Grove and Galt) 
Referred to:  Public Safety Policy Committee 
Recommendation to General Resolutions Committee: 
 
 WHEREAS, Government Code Section 38611 was last amended in 1957 and does not 
contain language clarifying the broad scope of emergency services as provided by present day 
fire departments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Government Code Section 38611 requires further definition for general law 
and charter cities in determining service levels for the delivery of emergency services 
commensurate with the resources provided by the local government body; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7 of Article XI of the California Constitution, 
municipal governments are vested with police power which imposes on the responsibility to 
protect public safety and public health and municipal governments must provide or contract for 
fire and/or emergency medical services; and 
  
 WHEREAS, the local provision of fire protection services, rescue services, emergency 
medical services, hazardous material emergency response services, ambulance services, and 
other services relating to the protection of lives and property is critical to the public peace, 
health, and safety of the state; and 
 

14

ATTACHMENT 1



 

 WHEREAS, local fire and/or emergency medical services are financed by local 
taxpayers and the availability and use of such services is determined by the local governing body 
of the jurisdiction to which services are directly provided; and 
 
 WHEREAS, amending Government Code Section 38611 would provide the chief of a 
fire department specific authority to protect public safety and public health within the 
jurisdictional boundaries of the fire department. 
 
 RESOLVED, that the League of California Cities General Assembly, assembled at the 
League Annual Conference on September 15, 2017 in Sacramento, calls for the Governor and the 
Legislature to work with the League and other stakeholders to amend Government Code Section 
38611 clarifying the definition of local control, providing broad statutory authority for local 
officials to determine emergency service levels and direct emergency medical response within 
their jurisdictions. 
 

////////// 
 
 

Background Information on Resolution No. 2 
 

Source:  City of Tracy 
 
Background: 
In 1980, the State Legislature enacted the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Act in response 
to the development of paramedic services and a concern that there was a lack of medical 
oversight and coordination of emergency medical services.  The EMS Act contains 100 different 
provisions in nine separate chapters of the California Health and Safety Code.  The EMS Act 
created a two-tiered system that established a State EMS Agency to coordinate state-wide EMS 
activities and to develop state-wide minimum EMS policies and a local tier (Local EMS Agency) 
to plan, implement and evaluate an EMS System.  The statute also includes language that 
establishes “The medical direction and management of an emergency medical services system 
shall be under the medical control of the medical director of the local EMS Agency.”  In each 
county, the local EMS Agency sets local EMS policy, administers and provides medical 
oversight for cities and special fire districts to deliver EMS services within the county. 
 
In the late 1970’s, as the EMS Act was being developed, the League of California Cities weighed 
heavily concerning the impact of the proposed EMS Act on cities.  The League of California 
Cities argued against depriving a city of local control over EMS service levels.  The League of 
California Cities wrote, “We believe (local control) is important because city taxpayers 
financially support (EMS) programs and city management is responsible for their efficient 
utilization.  The city council is responsible for the level of service and the cost of the program, 
wholly unrelated to the medical questions.”  Based on that argument, additional language was 
included in the EMS policy that allowed local agencies that were providing EMS service to 
continue (and even obligated) them to continue to provide EMS services at the same levels as 
prior to 1980.  This addition to the EMS Act (Section 1797.201 – became known as “201 

15

ATTACHMENT 1



 

Rights”) has been very controversial and has led to several lawsuits between cities/special 
districts and local EMS Agencies. 
 
The City of Tracy in San Joaquin County has become the epicenter on the issue of local control 
as it relates to who has the authority to determine which resources will respond to medical 
emergencies.  Several incidents have been noted where poor patient outcomes were the result of 
a failed county policy (SJCEMS Agency Policy 3202) that restricts local fire departments from 
responding to “low-level” emergencies.  The EMS policy decisions within San Joaquin County 
have potential implications on every local community within the state of California and 
increasingly threaten local control. 
 
Proposed Amendment  
The proposed amendment to Government Code Section 38611 would clarify local control and 
allow the local governing bodies to determine which services are directly provided within their 
respective jurisdictions.  The existing law is extremely limited in scope having been last 
amended in 1957, at a time when fire departments did not routinely provide many of the 
specialized services of today.  Changes in services provided include but are not limited to 
hazardous materials response, specialized rescue, and emergency medical services.  The 
amendment aims to support the long-standing tradition in California of local control over the 
types, levels, and availability of these services. 
 

///////// 
 

 
League of California Cities Staff Analysis on Resolution No. 2 

 
Staff:  Tim Cromartie 
Committee: Public Safety 
 
Summary: 
This resolution calls for the Governor and the Legislature to work with the League and other 
stakeholders to amend Government Code Section 38611 clarifying the definition of local control, 
providing broad statutory authority for local officials to determine emergency service levels and 
direct emergency medical response within their jurisdictions. 
 
Background: 
In 1980, the State Legislature enacted the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Act in response 
to the development of paramedic services and a concern that there was a lack of medical 
oversight and coordination of emergency medical services.  The EMS Act contains 100 different 
provisions in nine separate chapters of the California Health and Safety Code.  The EMS Act 
created a two-tiered system that established a State EMS Agency to coordinate state-wide EMS 
activities and to develop state-wide minimum EMS policies and a local tier (Local EMS Agency) 
to plan, implement and evaluate an EMS System.   
 
The statute also includes language that establishes “The medical direction and management of 
an emergency medical services system shall be under the medical control of the medical director 

16

ATTACHMENT 1



 

of the local EMS Agency.”  In each county, the local EMS Agency sets local EMS policy, 
administers and provides medical oversight for cities and special fire districts to deliver EMS 
services within the county. 
 
In the late 1970’s, as the EMS Act was being developed, the League of California Cities weighed 
heavily concerning the impact of the proposed EMS Act on cities.  The League argued against 
depriving a city of local control over EMS service levels.  The League wrote, “We believe (local 
control) is important because city taxpayers financially support (EMS) programs and city 
management is responsible for their efficient utilization.  The city council is responsible for the 
level of service and the cost of the program, wholly unrelated to the medical questions.”  Based 
on that argument, additional language was included in the EMS policy that allowed local 
agencies that were providing EMS service to continue (and even obligated) them to continue to 
provide EMS services at the same levels as prior to 1980.  This addition to the EMS Act (Section 
1797.201 – became known as “201 Rights”) has been very controversial and has led to several 
lawsuits between cities/special districts and local EMS Agencies. 
 
The City of Tracy in San Joaquin County has become one of the epicenters on the issue of local 
control as it relates to who has the authority to determine which resources will respond to 
medical emergencies.  Several incidents have been noted where poor patient outcomes have been 
attributed by some observers to a county policy (SJCEMS Agency Policy 3202) that restricts 
local fire departments from responding to “low-level” emergencies.  The EMS policy decisions 
within San Joaquin County have potential implications on every local community within the 
state of California and increasingly threaten local control. 
 
Support:   
Cities of Lathrop, Lodi, Manteca, City of Stockton, and Consumnes Fire Department (Cities of 
Elk Grove and Galt) 
 
Opposition: 
None received. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
This resolution, if its directive can be achieved, will have no direct fiscal impact on cities.  It will 
however, provide an atmosphere in which cities that have invested significant resources in 
building up and maintaining an independent EMS capability can have confidence that it will be 
deployed as intended. 
 
Comment: 
While this resolution calls for very specific action to clarify the rules governing emergency 
medical services, ideally it would be more generally worded to allow greater flexibility in 
pursuing legislative and other solutions to a problem that has existed for decades, spawning both 
legislation and multiple incidents of litigation. 
 
However, it accurately expresses the legitimate frustration of cities in their efforts to provide 
emergency medical services (EMS) while abiding by the directives of their local emergency 
medical services authorities (LEMSA’s), which are county entities.  Counties have broad 

17

ATTACHMENT 1



 

discretion under existing case law in how they administer EMS under the doctrine of medical 
control.  To the degree there is dissatisfaction on the part of cities within a given county or 
counties, the following should be noted: 
 

1) A task force convened by the California Emergency Medical Services Authority, the state 
entity with jurisdiction over this subject matter, made significant headway in crafting 
regulations governing the provision of ground emergency medical transport -- until 
disputes over local control and the criteria under which a local (municipal) agency could 
lay claim to the exclusive right to provide EMS in a specific operating area led to a 
lawsuit being filed by the California Fire Chiefs Association.  That suit effectively 
suspended the work of the Task Force. 

2) Over the past two decades, multiple attempts at legislation to resolve this issue have been 
tried, most without success.  It was in part the multiple attempts at legislation that 
triggered the formation of the above-referenced task force.   

 
Existing League Policy: 
The League supports the fire service mission of saving lives and protecting property through fire 
prevention, disaster preparedness, hazardous-materials mitigation, specialized rescue, etc. as well 
as cities’ authority and discretion to provide all emergency services to their communities.  
 
The League supports and strives to ensure local control of emergency medical services by 
authorizing cities and fire districts to prescribe and monitor the manner and scope of pre-hospital 
emergency medical services, including transport through ambulance services, all provided within 
local boundaries for the purpose of improving the level of pre-hospital emergency medical 
service. 
 
The League supports legislation to provide the framework for a solution to longstanding conflict 
between cities, counties, the fire service and LEMSA’s particularly by local advisory committees 
to review and approve the EMS plan and to serve as an appeals body.  Conflicts over EMS 
governance may be resolved if stakeholders are able to participate in EMS system design and 
evaluation and if complainants are given a fair and open hearing.  
 
The League opposes legislation, regulations and standards that impose minimum staffing and 
response time standards for city fire and EMS services since such determinations should reflect 
the conditions and priorities of individual cities.  
 
The League supports Emergency 911 systems to ensure cities and counties are represented on 
decisions affecting emergency response. 
  

18

ATTACHMENT 1



 

 
 

LETTERS OF CONCURRENCE 
Resolution No. 1 

 
Implement Strategies to Reduce Negative Impacts of 

Recent Changes to Criminal Laws  

19

ATTACHMENT 1



20

ATTACHMENT 1



21

ATTACHMENT 1



22

ATTACHMENT 1



 
 

       
                                                                                                                                                             
 
July 12, 2017 
 
General Resolutions Committee 
League of California Cities 
1400 K Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814  
 
RE:  2017 Conference Resolution 

Strategies to Improve Negative Impacts of Criminal Law 
Notice of Support 

 
Dear Committee: 
 
The City of Pico Rivera supports the League of California Cities Annual Conference 
Resolution calling on the Governor and Legislature to enter into discussion with the 
League and other public safety stakeholders to identify and implement strategies that will 
improve the unintended negative impacts of existing criminal law.   
 
The City of Pico Rivera has seen increases in property crime that may have resulted from 
a combination of legislative actions and voter-approved initiatives. Following are some 
specific impacts provided by the Pico Rivera Sheriff’s Department: 
 
Part I crimes 
Robbery is up 10.26% in 2017 compared to 2016  
Larceny Theft is up 4.09% in 2017 compared to 2016 
 
Part II crimes 
Weapon Law is up 9.68% in 2017 compared to 2016 
Felony Transport & or Sales of controlled substance (except Marijuana) is up 44.44% 
compared to 2016 
Misdemeanor Possession of a Controlled Substance (excluding Marijuana) is up 
56.06% compared to 2016 
Under the influence of Narcotic is up 28.57% in 2017 compared to 2016 
 
The proposed annual conference resolution seeks to turn around these negative impacts 
from existing criminal law and considers proactive measures that could reduce such 
impacts. 
  

(562) 801‐4379 
Web: www.pico‐rivera.org ∙ e‐mail: rbobadilla@pico‐rivera.org 

23

ATTACHMENT 1



24

ATTACHMENT 1



25

ATTACHMENT 1



26

ATTACHMENT 1



 
William K. Rounds, Mayor • Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

City Council 
Richard J. Moore • Juanita Trujillo • Joe Angel Zamora   

City Manager 
Thaddeus McCormack 

 

  
July 11, 2017 

 
General Resolutions Committee 
League of California Cities 
1400 K Street, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
RE:  2017 Conference Resolution 

Strategies to Improve Negative Impacts of Criminal Law 
Notice of Support 

 
Dear Committee: 
 
The City of Santa Fe Springs supports the League of California Cities Annual Conference Resolution calling 
on the Governor and Legislature to enter into discussion with the League and other public safety 
stakeholders to identify and implement strategies that will improve the unintended negative impacts of 
existing criminal law.   
 
The City of Santa Fe Springs has seen increases in property crime that may have resulted from a 
combination of legislative actions and voter-approved initiatives. In addition, the City of Santa Fe Springs 
contracts with the Whittier Police Department for Law Enforcement Services.  In February, Whittier Police 
Department Officer Keith Boyer was gunned down by a AB 109 offender in a heinous act of indiscrimate 
violence.  We feel strongly that AB 109 and the loosening of oversight and control over recidivist offenders 
was atleast partially responsible in Officer Boyer’s death.  We believe that the proposed annual conference 
resolution seeks to turn around these negative impacts from existing criminal law and considers proactive 
measures that could reduce such impacts. 
 
The resolution directs League staff to consider creating a task force with other organizations and jointly 
commission a report on the unintended negative impacts of recent criminal law to identify necessary 
changes, working with key stakeholders to promote support for resulting advocacy efforts.  
 
The resolution also promotes an amendment of appropriate sections of AB 109 to change the criteria 
justifying the release of non-violent, non-serious, non-sex offender inmates to include their total criminal 
and mental health history instead of only their last criminal conviction. It encourages continued advocacy 
to make “violent offenses” include crimes that meet the plain language definition of “violent”. 
  
The resolution further asks the State to improve the Smart Justice platform to allow state and local law 
enforcement agencies to rapidly share information to track offenders, and encourages data collection on 
post-release community supervision offenders. 

27

ATTACHMENT 1



 
William K. Rounds, Mayor • Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

City Council 
Richard J. Moore • Juanita Trujillo • Joe Angel Zamora   

City Manager 
Thaddeus McCormack 

 

July 10, 2017 
Page 2 
2017 Conference Resolution 
 
The passage of this resolution would provide a range of important reforms that would enhance public safety 
in our community. For these reasons, the City of Santa Fe Springs strongly supports this resolution to 
strategically address criminal justice reforms.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
William K. Rounds, Mayor 
City of Santa Fe Springs 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28

ATTACHMENT 1



29

ATTACHMENT 1



 

LETTERS OF CONCURRENCE 
Resolution No. 2 

 
Local Control for Emergency Medical Response 

30

ATTACHMENT 1



31

ATTACHMENT 1



32

ATTACHMENT 1



CITY COUNCIL

DOUG KUEHNE, Mayor
ALAN NAKANISHI,

Mayor Pro Tempore
MARK CHANDLER
BOB JOHNSON

JOANNE MOUNCE

CITY OF LODI
CITY HALL, 221 WEST PINE STREET

P.O. BOX 3006
LODt, CALIFORNIA 95241-1910

(209) 333-6702 t FAX (209) 333-6807
www.lodi.qov citvclerk@lodi.qov

July 19,2017

The Honorable JoAnne Mounce, President
League of California Cities
1400 K Street, Suite 400
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE RESOLUTION OF THE LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES SUPPORTING
LEG¡SLAT|ON AMENDING GC 5386ll TO CLARIFY DEFINITION OF LOCAL
CONTROL PROVIDING BROAD STATUTORY AUTHORITY FOR LOCAL
OFFICIALS TO DETERMINE EMERGENCY SERVICE LEVELS AND DIRECT
EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONSE WITHIN THEIR JURISDICTIONS

The City of Lodi supports the proposed resolution to support legislation amending
Government Code 538611 to clarify the definition of local control providing broad
statutory authority for local officials to determine emergency service levels and direct
emergency medical response within their jurisdictions.

Accordingly, we concur in the submission of the resolution for consideration by the
League of California Cities General Assembly at its annual meeting on September 15,

2017.

Government Code Section 38611 does not contain language clarifying the broad scope
of emergency services as provided by present day fire departments. The code requires
further definition for general law and charter cities in determining service levels for the
delivery of emergency services commensurate with the resources provided by the local
government body. Amending Government Code Section 38611 would provide the chief of
a fire department specific authority to protect public safety and public health within the
jurisdictional boundaries of the fire department.

The City of Lodi is in strong support of providing statutory authority for local officials to
determine emergency service levels and direct emergency medical response within their
jurisdictions.

Since rely,

Doug

STEPHEN SCHWABAUER
City Manager

JENNIFER M. FERRAIOLO
CitY Clerk

JANICE D. MAGDICH
City Attorney

ne
Mayor, ity of Lodi

DIIJMF

cc: Larry Rooney, Fire Chief, City of Lodi
Randall Bradley, City of Tracy, randall. bradlev@ci.tracy. ca. us
Stephen Qualls, League of California Cities, squalls(ôcacities.orq

N:\Administration\CLERK\Councit\CORRESP\LETTERS\lemergencyservices2.doc

33

ATTACHMENT 1



34

ATTACHMENT 1



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 13, 2017 
 
The Honorable JoAnne Mounce, President      
League of California Cities 
1400 K Street    
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
SUBJECT:  Resolution of the League of California Cities Supporting Legislation 

Providing Broad Statutory Authority for Local Officials to Determine 
Emergency Service Levels - SUPPORT 

 
Dear President Mounce, 
 
On behalf of the City of Stockton, I wish to voice our support of the City of Tracy 
proposed resolution for consideration by League membership.  Stockton supports this 
resolution for the following reasons: 
 

1) The City of Stockton Legislative Program seeks the broadest authority for the City 
Council to make decisions locally, particularly related to the local exercise of police 
powers; 

2) The City of Stockton Legislative Program advocates for efforts that impact the 
City’s ability to enhance the well-being, quality of life, health, and safety of 
residents; 

3) The City of Stockton has experienced challenges and frustrations in delivering the 
highest quality of emergency medical services to our residents due to provision of 
the Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Act.  

4) Amendments to the EMS Act would clarify local control and allow governing bodies 
to determine which services are directly provided within their respective 
jurisdictions. 

 
For these reasons, the City of Stockton concurs with and supports the City of Tracy 
proposed resolution for consideration by League membership. 
 
 
 
 
MICHAEL TUBBS 
MAYOR 
 
MT:cc 
 
cc:  Stockton City Councilmembers  
 Kurt Wilson, Stockton City Manager 

MICHAEL TUBBS 

Mayor 

 

ELBERT HOLMAN 

Vice Mayor 

District 1 

DAN WRIGHT 

District 2 

 

SUSAN LOFTHUS 

District 3 

 

SUSAN LENZ 

District 4 

 

 CHRISTINA FUGAZI 

District 5 

 

JESÚS ANDRADE 

District 6 

 

 
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

CITY HALL   425 N. El Dorado Street    Stockton, CA  95202 

209 / 937-8244    Fax 209 / 937-8568 

 

35

ATTACHMENT 1


	09/05/2017 Agenda
	Consent Agenda
	08/15/2017 Minutes
	08/23/2017 Warrants
	Permit Technician Classification

	Council Business
	8" Well Pump Replacement
	HVAC Unit - Corp Yard
	Lift Station Pump Purchase
	Contract Change Orders - Giselman Project
	League Annual Conference Resolutions




